

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.
Act 1478 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009
4
5 By: Senator G. Jeffress
6
7

A Bill

SENATE BILL 880

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE CONCERNING THE
10 DEFINITIONS REGARDING PRIVATE RESIDENT AND
11 CORRESPONDENCE SCHOOLS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Subtitle

14 TO AMEND ARKANSAS CODE CONCERNING THE
15 DEFINITIONS REGARDING PRIVATE RESIDENT
16 AND CORRESPONDENCE SCHOOLS

18
19 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

20
21 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 6-51-602(11)(B) concerning the definitions
22 regarding private resident and correspondence schools is amended to read as
23 follows:

24 (B) "School" also means any firm, partnership,
25 association, corporation, or other form of business organization ~~which~~ that
26 offers instruction in ~~flight or ground school to student fliers or~~ airframe
27 or power plant mechanics;

28
29 SECTION 2. Arkansas Code § 6-51-603(9), concerning entities exempt
30 from licensure as a private residence or correspondence school, is amended to
31 read as follows:

32 (9) Flight instructors and flight instruction schools licensed
33 under appropriate Federal Aviation Administration regulations and offering
34 only training for a private pilot's license;
35



1 SECTION 3. Arkansas Code § 6-51-607(e)(3)-(4), concerning the Private
 2 Career School Student Protection Trust Fund, is amended to read as follows:

3 (3) ~~Reimburse the Private Career Education Fund for Pay~~ expenses
 4 directly associated with the storage and maintenance of academic and
 5 financial aid records of those students adversely affected by school
 6 closings;

7 (4)(A) ~~Reimburse the Private Career Education Fund for Pay~~
 8 administrative cost due to school closings, including, ~~but not limited to~~
 9 without limitation:

- 10 (i) Travel expenses; and
- 11 (ii) The employment of temporary personnel to assist
 12 with transport and organization of student records.

13
 14 SECTION 4. Arkansas Code § 6-51-609(d), concerning an applicant for an
 15 admissions representative's license, is amended to read as follows:

16 (d) An applicant for an admissions representative's license must:

- 17 (1) Be at least eighteen (18) years of age;
- 18 (2) Be a high school graduate or hold a graduate equivalent
 19 degree;

20 (3) Not have been convicted in any jurisdiction of a felony,
 21 ~~Class A misdemeanor~~ theft of property, or a crime involving an act of
 22 violence for which a pardon has not been granted;

23 (4) Be a citizen of the United States;

24 (5) Not have been discharged from the armed services of the
 25 United States under other than honorable conditions; and

26 (6) Be in compliance with any other reasonable qualifications
 27 that the board may fix by rule.

28
 29 SECTION 5. Arkansas Code § 6-51-622(a), concerning non-commercial
 30 driver training instruction, is amended to read as follows:

31 (a) ~~Any A~~ person teaching or instructing ~~persons~~ a person ~~under the~~
 32 ~~age of eighteen (18)~~ seventeen (17) years of age or younger to drive a
 33 noncommercial motor vehicle or a motorcycle shall offer the minimum amount of
 34 driver training to ~~those student drivers~~ the student driver as prescribed by
 35 this section.

1 SECTION 6. Arkansas Code § 6-51-622, concerning non-commercial driver
2 training instruction is amended to add an additional subsection to read as
3 follows:

4 (e) The requirements for classroom driver training instruction for a
5 motorcycle are:

6 (1) A minimum of five (5) hours of classroom instruction on
7 driving techniques and rules of the road in Arkansas; and

8 (2) A minimum of ten (10) hours of actual motorcycle driving
9 experience.

10
11 **APPROVED: 4/10/2009**
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36